
Nicole Dubois 

From: Carolyn Mamaradlo [cmamaradlo@octa.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 11:21 AM
To: Nicole Dubois
Cc: Hal McCutchan; Gregory Nord; Mark Strickert
Subject: RE: City of Newport Beach City Hall and Park Development Plan
Attachments: 060209 Newport Beach City Hall-questionnaire.pdf
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Dear Nicole,  
  
 Attached is a copy of the questionnaire completed. Please forgive our late response. 
  
Additionally, regarding question #3 and #7, please consider the following: 
---The main concern is the current lack of marked bicycle facilities along Avocado Avenue.  Consideration should be taken 
to add class II bike lanes along Avocado that provide safe access to the new facilities, and the OCTA transit 
center.  Further consideration should also be given to signal triggers that are either in ground, or easily accessible by 
bicyclists; long-term and short-term bicycle parking facilities for employees and visitors, respectively; as well as shower 
and locker/changing facilities for employees. 
  

Carolyn Mamaradlo  
Corridor Studies Intern  
Orange County Transportation Authority  
600 South Main Street  
Orange, CA 92868, Rm. 218A  
(714) 560-5748  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Hal McCutchan  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 9:20 AM 
To: Carolyn Mamaradlo 
Cc: Charlie Larwood 
Subject: City of Newport Beach City Hall and Park Development Plan 
 
Carolyn, 
  
Per our response on the NOP issued on April 1, 2009 for the City of Newport Beach City Hall/Park Development 
Plan, a follow-up public transportation questionnaire is attached.  Please forward the Questionnaire to the our 
respective internal reviewers for their responses.  The Questionnaire is due by June 1, 2009. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Hal 
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Nicole Dubois [mailto:Nicole.Dubois@lsa-assoc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 1:23 PM 
To: Hal McCutchan 
Cc: Charlie Larwood; Murillo, Jaime 
Subject: City of Newport Beach City Hall and Park Development Plan 



 
Dear Mr. McCutchan: 
  
This letter is part of an ongoing information gathering effort that is part of the environmental review 
process being conducted for the proposed Newport Beach City Hall and Park Development Plan.  Thank 
you for your response to the Notice of Preparation issued on April 1, 2009.  
  
As you are aware, the City of Newport Beach (City) has determined that preparation of an Environmental 
Impact Report (EIR) is necessary to adequately analyze the environmental effects of the proposed project. 
The City is the Lead Agency, and LSA Associates, Inc. (LSA) has been retained by the City to prepare 
the environmental analysis required for the proposed project.  
  
The proposed project would result in the relocation of City Hall (with the exception of the Fire 
Department), including all City employees and functions. The proposed project, known as the Newport 
Beach City Hall and Park Development Plan, includes seven primary components, including: (1) 
operation of an approximately 98,000-square-foot (sf) City Hall building, meeting hall, and Council 
Chambers; (2) a 450-space parking structure; (3) an approximately 17,000 sf expansion of the Newport 
Beach Central Library; (4) construction of a 14.3 ac public park; (5) widening of San Miguel Drive; (6) 
reuse of the existing City Hall structures with commercial office uses; and (7) an Emergency Operations 
Center. 
  
Because the proposed project includes the relocation of existing City Hall uses and reuse of the existing 
City Hall structures, it is anticipated that the proposed project would result in a net increase of 295 
employees within the City. No residential units are proposed as part of the project.  
  
LSA is seeking information on how the proposed project would affect the Orange County Transportation 
Authority’s ability to provide services and whether the project would require new or expanded facilities. 
To assist with this effort, a questionnaire has been attached with specific questions relating to services 
near the project area. It would be helpful to the analysis for us to receive a response by June 1, 2009. 
Please fax your response to Nicole Dubois at (949) 553-8076, email them to Nicole.Dubois@lsa-
assoc.com, or mail hardcopies to Nicole Dubois, LSA Associates, Inc., 20 Executive Park, Suite 200, 
Irvine, CA 92614-4731.  
  
If you have any questions or comments on the questionnaire, please contact me at (949) 553-0666. Thank 
you for your time and assistance. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
LSA ASSOCIATES, INC. 
  
Nicole Dubois 
LSA Associates, Inc. 
20 Executive Park, Suite 200 
Irvine, CA 92614-4731 
(949) 553-0666 - telephone 
(949) 553-8076 - fax 
  
  

DISCLAIMER: 
The information in this e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may 
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contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, 
copying or distribution of this message or attachment is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have received 
this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the e-mail and all of its attachments. 
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